NEW MEXICO TECH

SCIENCE « ENGINEERING « RESEARCH UNIVERSITY

Purchasing Services Office
801 Leroy Place
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Letter of Addendum
TO: All Offerors
FROM: Kimela Miller, CPO
DATE: 6/7/2024
RE: RFP Number:  RFP# 2405025, Amendment No. 2
Commodity: Architectural and Construction Consultant

Please note:

This amendment is issued to provide a list of questions which have been received by NM Tech
along with our response.

Q1) Will the selected Architect or Construction Consultant be used to provide actual A/E
services for upcoming projects, or is this more of a consulting role only?

Al) This is for a consultant only. That individual / firm should be familiar with both
Architectural and Construction processes.

Q2) Are roof design or roof assessment services going to be awarded to firms under this RFP,
or is that a separate RFP that will be issued at a later date?

A2) At this time, we have not identified the exact work we need performed. Funding and
necessity will drive the future projects, and roofs may be included. There is no plan for a separate
RFP.

All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. All Offerors are required to
confirm the receipt of this amendment in their RFP response. The proposal due date is July 2,

2024 at 2:00 p.m. local time.
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